

NOTICE AND AGENDA

TULSA CITY COUNCIL - PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

FILED
CITY OF TULSA
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

8:00 AM, Tuesday, February 15, 2011

2011 FEB 11 P 3:19

Room 411, One Technology Center - 175 E. 2nd St., Tulsa, OK 74103

THOMAS F. KIER
CITY CLERK

CHAIR: TRAIL CO-CHAIR: CHRISTIANSEN, BYNUM, WESTCOTT, MAUTINO, TURNER

01. Ashley Webb - Appointment to the Sales Tax Overview Committee; term expires 12/31/2012 succeeding Michael Willis. (CD-4) [PW 2/15/11; CC 2/24/11] 11-56-1
02. Quarterly update by the Director of Public Works, or his designee, on the status of projects funded through the 2008 Fix Our Streets program. (Bynum) 09-330-1
03. Ordinance closing a public way located on Darlington Ave. between Newton St. and Latimer St., requested by Renata McDorman. (CD-3) [PW 2/15/11] 11-86-1
04. Ordinance closing an easement located at or near 11128 S. Hudson Ave., requested by Kenneth Burkett. (CD-8) [PW 2/15/11] 11-87-1
05. Application to close an alleyway located between S. Lewis Ave. and S. Atlanta Ave. and between 5th and 6th Streets, requested by Tulsa Police Department. (CD-4) [PW 2/15/11] 11-90-1
06. Application #244790, from Robin Hausner House Movers to move a building from 212 E. 1st. to 4739 S. Lawton Ave. (CD-2) [PW 2/8/11 & 2/15/11] 11-76-1
07. Discussion with the Director of Public Works, or his designee, regarding inserts to customer utility bills, including but not limited to, past inserts and inserting Fix Our Streets Sales-Tax Rebate forms. (Turner) [UED 2/1/11 & PW 2/8/11 & 2/15/11] 11-63-2
08. Discussion on how to shorten the time of Council standing committee meetings. (Henderson) [PW 2/1/11, 2/8/11 & 2/15/11] 11-71-1
09. Amending the Tulsa Zoning Code regarding signs, including but not limited to banners, flags & wall art. (Trail) [PW 2/8/11 & 2/15/11] 11-77-1
10. Discussion with the Director of Public Works, or his designee, regarding sidewalks, bike trails, speed humps, etc., as it relates to Fix Our Streets Projects and Contact Sensitive Design. (Christiansen) [PW 2/1/11, 2/8/11, & 2/15/11] 11-72-1
11. Discussion with the Public Works Director, or his designee, regarding penalties for dishonest trash haulers. (Christiansen) [PW 2/15/11] 11-40-2
12. Discussion regarding the issue of supplanting General Fund expenditures with federal grant funds awarded to the Police Department, including a comparison of year-over-year expenditures in the Police Department to total expenditures in the General Fund, to-date. (Trail) 10-668-1

13. Discussion with the Director of Public Works or his designee regarding the possibility for a rebate or other accommodation to refuse customers because trash service was interrupted by inclement weather. (Trail) [PW 2/15/11] 11-98-1
14. Discussion with the Equipment Management Director or his designee regarding vehicles sold at the surplus auction, including but not limited to the criteria to place the vehicle for auction, future uses of those vehicles and possible revision of the criteria. (Trail and Henderson) [PW 2/15/11] 11-99-1
15. Upcoming Public Works Committee agenda items. 96-86